
 

Description Presented By:

Action 

Needed:

1 Call to Order President Information

2 Roll Call President Information

3 Public Comment

4 **CLOSED SESSION

Conference with Real Property Negotiators (Gov.Code 54956.8)   

   Property:  Joint Intake Property Site  

   Agency Negotiators:  Mike Hall, Scott Morris 

   Negotiating Parties:  WDCWA   

   Under Negotiation:  Terms

5 Approve Minutes President Action

6 Budget vs. Actual Status through 6/30/18  (unaudited) Marti Holland Information

7 CalOES denial of the Cross Canal Berm Reinforcement Project Mike Hall Information

8 Amendment of 2018-2019 Budget - (with MO increase) Mike Hall/Marti Holland Action

9
Budget Revision Woodland Davis Clean Water Agency - increase of 

O&M for 2018-2019  & other items Mike Hall/Marti Holland Action

10 Resolution to adopt the 2018 Yolo County Operational Area 2018 Multi-

Jurisdictional Hazard Mitigation Plan. Jay Punia Action

11 USACE unable to repair water side damage this year.  Proposing to 

repair both land side and water side next year. Jay Punia Information

12 RD2035 Website - LAFCO suggests Streamline Marti Holland Action

See demo website - click on link below:

https://rd2035.specialdistrict.org/

13 Status of Gravel Grant (verbal report) Mike Hall Information

14 Status of Flood Fight Reimbursement (verbal) Marti Holland Information

Completion paperwork has been submitted - expect to receive                     

retention in about 30 days.  Still waiting for payment on the Cross 

Bypass & Syphon Gate

ADJOURN

Next Board Meeting -Dec 20 , 2018

***Persons needing special assistance, please contact our office at (530) 662-6200 ext 102***

(next available resolution number is 022)

 AGENDA

RECLAMATION DISTRICT 2035

September 20, 2018

Board of Trustees Regular Meeting

9:30am

45332 County Road 25

Woodland, CA 95776

https://rd2035.specialdistrict.org/


1737431_1.docx 1

RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 2035 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING 
June 20, 2018 

1. Call to Order
Pursuant to notice of a regular meeting, which was posted and served on the
members of the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District No. 2035 more than 72
hours prior to June 20, 2018, the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District No.
2035 held a regular meeting at 45332 County Road 25, Woodland California.  The
meeting was called to order at 12 noon by President Thomas.

2. Roll Call
Trustee Christie, Trustee Baker and President Thomas were present.   All Trustees
were present, and President Thomas noted that a quorum was present for
conducting business.  Mike Hall and Marti Holland of the District; Scott Morris,
District Counsel; Jay Punia, District Engineer; and Steve Gidaro was also present.

3. Public Comment
There was no Public Comment.

4. Approve Minutes
The Board review and considered approval of the Minutes from the April 5, 2018
Regular Board of Trustees meetings  Thereafter, Trustee Christie moved approval
of the minutes and Trustee Baker seconded.  The minutes were unanimously
approved 3-0.

5. Budget vs. Actual Status Thru 5/31/18
Marti Holland summarized information regarding the current year budget as
presented on the spreadsheet handout.  The Water Delivery budget is showing net
income of $231,670 and the M&O budget is showing a $46,186 loss.  President
Thomas stated he wanted more detail on the Line of Credit usage.  He also stated
the District should renew the Line of Credit for 5-years in order to help bridge
fund various upcoming projects until grant reimbursements were made.  He stated
the LOC amount should be $1M.

No action was taken on this item as it was informational only.

6. Status Report of M&O Assessment – Possible Increase of O&M Assessment of
5%
President Thomas introduced the topic by stating the O&M Budget (revenue) is not
keeping pace with expenses and needs.  He stated that District Legal Counsel
advised that under the existing O&M Assessment, the Board could raise rates by a
compounded 5% per year dating from the original assessment, which could
generate a significant revenue stream for O&M purposes.  However, he wanted to
be transparent and preferred that the District pass a new assessment based on the



1737431_1.docx  2 

recently completed engineer's report. If the new assessment is rejected by the 
landowners, then the old assessment would remain in place and he saw little choice 
but to then ask the Board to increase assessments under the existing assessment to 
meet the needs of the District's important O&M functions.  
 
District Engineer Jay Punia listed several reasons to increase the O&M assessment, 
including the completion of work needed to get the levees compliant with PL 84-
99 requirements.  Without compliance, maintenance costs could be much more and 
the District would not be eligible for grants and flood fighting reimbursements.  Mr. 
Punia stated if approved by the Board today, the plan was to hold a Proposition 218 
hearing regarding the proposed assessment on July 24, 2018 at 9:30 am at the 
Ranch club house.  
 
After additional discussion and questions from the Trustees, Trustee Baker made 
a two-part motion to 1) Approve a 5% increase in the existing O&M assessment 
for the 2018-2019 assessment; and 2) schedule a hearing and provide notice of 
same for 9:30 on July 24,  2018 at the Conaway Ranch club house to consider the 
new O&M assessment.  Trustee Christie seconded the motion.  Thereafter, the 
Trustees unanimously  approved the motion 3-0. 
 

7. Adoption of 2018-2019 Budget 
Marti Holland went over the handout depicting the proposed 2018-19 proposed 
budget showing two O&M options, with and without a 5% assessment increase.  
Since the Board had just previously approved the 5% increase, she explained the 
budget under that option. The Board reviewed the proposed budget and after 
questions and discussion by the Trustees, Trustee Christie made a motion to adopt 
the 2028-19 budget.  The motion was seconded by Trustee Baker.  Thereafter, the 
Trustees unanimously  approved the motion 3-0. 
 

8. Responses to the Management Letter from the 16/17 Audit 
Marti Holland presented this item and referred the Board to the Management 
Letter and the District's responses to same.  After further discussion regarding the 
Management Letter responses, a motion was made by Trustee Baker to approve 
the District's responses to the Management letter.  The motion was seconded by 
trustee Christie.  The motion was unanimously approved by the Trustees 3-0. 
 

9. Local Cooperation Agreement – PL 84-99 – Update on Levee Repair Work  
Mike Hall reported that all of the damaged levee sites will be repaired before the 
upcoming flood season, except Site 8 which will not be repaired until 2019 because 
of its size.  He said the main drainage canal is a problem and may need to be 
rerouted.  Also, since the gravel road grant expires in June 2019, the Site 8 repair 
may not get gravel treatment.  
 
No action was taken on this item as it was informational only. 
 
 



1737431_1.docx  3 

10. NorCal Pipe Services – Contract for Video Inspection of Pipes 
Jay Punia presented this item. Mr. Punia explained that the District received a grant 
from DWR to conduct video inspections of pipes through the District's levees 
(Phase I).  Phase II will be the repair of those pipes if needed.  Mr. Punia said the 
work will be 100% funded by DWR, but an increase in the grant amount may be 
needed to complete the project due to the discovery of additional pipes.  In the 
meantime, the proposed Nor Cal Pipeline Service contract under consideration by 
the Board will get the project's Phase I inspections started for a not to exceed 
amount of $17,800. 
 
After additional Trustee questions and answers, Trustee Christie moved approval 
of the Contract with Nor-Cal Pipeline Services in the amount not to exceed $17,800 
and authorized the District's general Manager to execute the Contract on its behalf.  
Trustee Baker seconded the motion, which passed unanimously, 3-0. 
 

11. Proposal to develop final SWIF for Cache Creek and Willow Slough  
Mike Hall presented the proposal from Wood-Rodgers (handout) to prepare a Final 
System Wide Improvement Framework (SWIF) for the District's Cache Creek and 
Willow Slough bypass levee system.  The SWIF report will help the District comply 
with PL 84-99 requirements for flood control, and help the District remain eligible 
for grants.  The contract amount would not exceed $10,000 with additional 
authorization from the District.    
 
After additional discussion, Trustee Baker moved approval of the Contract with 
Wood-Rodgers in the amount not to exceed $10,000 and authorized the District's 
general Manager to execute the Contract on its behalf.  Trustee Christie seconded 
the motion, which passed unanimously, 3-0. 
 

12. ACWA SB 623 – Proposed Water Tax 
President Thomas reported that the proposed water tax (SB 623) has currently fallen 
apart in the legislature.  However, the Bill remains active and could reappear at any 
time during this legislative session. 
 
No action was taken on this item as it was informational only. 

 
13. Status Report on Intake and Award Video 

President Thomas reported that the Joint Intake Project had won an award from the 
American Society of Civil Engineers  and was also the runner-up for ACWA's Clair 
Hill Award.  All work on the project has been completed and water delivery has 
commenced through the project. 
 
No action was taken on this item as it was informational only. 
 

14. Status of Gravel Grant 
 The status of this item had been previously reported under Item 9. 
 



1737431_1.docx  4 

 
 
15. Status of Flood Fight Reimbursements 

The Board was referred to a handout provided by Mike Hall which detailed the 
status of OES emergency grant funding requests.  No action was taken on this item. 
 

16. Staff Changes 
Make Hall reported to the Board that Jeff Emmos, a former CPG employee is now 
employed by the District to replace Jose Vasquez who has retired. 
 

17. Adjourn 
The meeting was adjourned at 1:07 pm.  The next Board meeting is the Proposition 
218 hearing at 9:30 on July 24, 2018. 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________ 
Secretary, Reclamation District 2035 



1738896_1.docx  1 

RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 2035 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING 
July 24, 2018 

 
1. Call to Order 

Pursuant to notice of a special meeting, which was posted and served on the 
members of the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District No. 2035 more than 24 
hours prior to July 24, 2018, the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District No. 
2035 held a special meeting at 45332 County Road 25, Woodland California.  The 
meeting was called to order at 09:35 a.m. by President Thomas. 

 
2. Roll Call 

Trustee Baker and President Thomas were present. Trustee Christie was present by 
telephone (after properly posting notice of the meeting). President Thomas noted 
that all Trustees were present and a quorum was present for conducting business.  
Mike Hall, and Marti Holland of the District; Scott Morris, District Counsel; 
District Engineer Jay Punia; and Scott Brown and Sean Myers of LWA Consultants 
were also present. 
 

3. Public Comment 
There was no Public Comment. 
 

4. Public Hearing - O&M Assessment 
President Thomas opened the Public Hearing at 9:36 a.m. to take comments from 
the Public regarding the proposed O&M Assessment. 
 
Jay Punia summarized the proposed M&O Assessment, the procedures followed 
under Proposition 218, included mailed notices to property owners presenting the 
Proposed new O&M Assessment more than 45-days prior to this hearing.  Mr. 
Punia next explained the need for the assessment, including the need to fund levee 
repairs of documented deficiencies  and other flood control works in order to 
provide flood protection and maintain grant eligibility for emergency and 
maintenance grants.   Mr. Punia stated his firm, Wood Rodgers, and LWA had 
prepared the revenue needs for the District to conduct its M&O work and 
prepared an Engineer's report approved by the Board of Trustees at its April 5, 
2018 meeting that spread the proposed assessments over the property within RD 
2035 by determining the benefits received.  
 
Mr. Scott Brown stated the Engineer's Report explains how the $495,000 annual 
assessment (2018 amount) would be spread among parcels of land depending on 
the benefits received, and that parcels outside of the District cannot be assessed 
even though they receive benefits.  Under the law those benefits assessed outside 
of the District cannot be spread among the parcels within the District.  Mr. Brown 
stated the Assessment formula allows the Board to increase the Assessment by 
2% annually if needed to undertake M&O work. 



1738896_1.docx  2 

President Thomas asked District Counsel if all of the requirements of Proposition 
218 had been met by the District.  Mr. Morris replied that, with the exception of 
public comments which were scheduled next, the District fully complied with the 
requirements of Proposition 281. 
 
After those introductions, President Thomas invited the Public to present 
comments to the Board regarding the proposed M&O Assessment.  There were no 
comments. 
 
President Thomas closed the Public Hearing at 09:46 a.m. 
 

5. Assessment Ballot Tabulation & reporting of results 
 
Scott Brown and Sean Myer of LWA proceeded to tabulate  all ballots received 
on the voting for/against the proposed M&O Assessment in full presence of all 
attending the meeting.   At 09:48 a.m. Mr. Brown announced that the tabulation of 
the ballots were complete.  He stated that out of 15 ballots mailed to the property 
owners, 9 had been returned.  There were no invalid ballots or replacement 
ballots.  The results were 97.5 percent FOR the Assessment and 2.5% AGAINST 
the Assessment. 
 

6. Resolution to consider Adoption of O&M Assessment 
Once the voting had been completed, tabulated and reported, the board considered 
a "RESOLUTION ADOPTING ASSESSMENT PURSUANT TO THE BENEFIT 
ASSESSMENT ACT OF 1982".  A motion was made by Trustee Baker to approved 
the Resolution which was seconded by Trustee Thomas.  Thereafter 
RESOLUTION 2018-20, a RESOLUTION ADOPTING ASSESSMENT 
PURSUANT TO THE BENEFIT ASSESSMENT ACT OF 1982 was unanimously 
approved by the Trustees 3-0. 
   

7. Resolution to Adopt FY 18/19 Assessment Rate 
Next the Trustees considered a second resolution "RESOLUTION ADOPTING 
ASSESSMENT RATE FOR THE 2018-2019 FISCAL YEAR". A motion was 
made by Trustee Baker to approved the Resolution which was seconded by Trustee 
Thomas.  Thereafter RESOLUTION 2018-21, a RESOLUTION ADOPTING 
ASSESSMENT RATE FOR THE 2018-2019 FISCAL YEAR was unanimously 
approved by the Trustees 3-0. 
 

8.  Adjourn 
The meeting was adjourned at 10:02am.  The next meeting is scheduled for 
September 20, 2018. 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________ 
Secretary, Reclamation District 2035 



Reclamation District 2035

Budget vs Actual YE 6.30.18

(Unaudited)

Attachment #5

ACCOUNT NAME/NUMBER

2018 APPROVED 

BUDGET Rabobank LOC

Actual 

Income/Expenses 

as of 6/30/18 Variance

W/D INCOME Water Delivery by Tenants 778,000.00$                771,256.74 (6,743.26)$              

Water Delivery-Winter Water 170,000.00$                125,967.38 (44,032.62)$            

Other Income 2,500.00$                    11,211.93 8,711.93$               

Cross Canal FEMA Reimb - 75% 44,302.00$                  -$                        

Power Reimbursements - WDCWA 317,403.13$           317,403.13$           

TOTAL W/D INCOME 994,802.00$                -$                        1,225,839.18$        275,339.18$           

M&O INCOME M&O /Flood Control + 5% 339,700.00$                330,952.45 (8,747.55)$              

Grant Income/LOC Rec'd 753,984.00

Addt' l Flood Fight Income - OES 26,527.00$                  -$                        

CPG - Gravel Grant Contribution/Misc 66,528.00 13,206.68 13,206.68$             

Other Income 7,754.93 7,754.93$               

TOTAL M&O INCOME 366,227.00$                820,512.00$           351,914.06$           12,214.06$             

EXPENSE WD 911,150.00$                -$                        1,083,122.77$        (171,972.77)$          

M&O & Other 451,775.00$                66,528.00$             516,500.47$           (64,725.47)$            

TOTAL EXPENSES 1,362,925.00$             66,528.00$             1,599,623.24$        (236,698.24)$          

REVISED

NET INCOME/LOSS WD 83,652.00$                  -$                        142,716.41$           59,064.41$             

M&O (85,548.00)$                 -$                        (164,586.41)$          (79,038.41)$            

W/D Expenses Water Delivery Expenses

RD Employees Salaries, P/R Tax, W/C, etc. 66,000.00$                  71,371.04 (5,371.04)$              

CPG Employees Salaries & Benefits 40,000.00$                  44,834.02 (4,834.02)$              

Outside Labor 5,000.00$                    5,000.00$               

RD Employee Health Ins 27,300.00$                  14,375.54 12,924.46$             

Staff Training/Travel/Seminars 2,000.00$                    2,000.00$               

Communications 2,000.00$                    3,604.83 (1,604.83)$              

Insurance -Property & Liab 20,000.00$                  20,269.37 (269.37)$                 

INTAKE- Pump Expense 155,000.00$                187,980.16 (32,980.16)$            

Maintenance Equipment 6,000.00$                    14,263.49 (8,263.49)$              

Maintenance Bldg & improvements 1,000.00$                    1,000.00$               

Maintenance Supplies 3,000.00$                    4,267.91 (1,267.91)$              

Pump Maintenance 55,000.00$                  21,073.52 33,926.48$             

General Maintenance 3,000.00$                    1,077.75 1,922.25$               

Memberships 25,000.00$                  40,792.14 (15,792.14)$            

Miscellaneous 1,000.00$                    1,691.05 (691.05)$                 

Office Expense 2,000.00$                    1,530.98 469.02$                  

Auditing & Fiscal Services 20,000.00$                  8,950.00 11,050.00$             

Information Services 500.00$                       830.89 (330.89)$                 

Legal Services 35,000.00$                  6,306.13 28,693.87$             

Architecture, Engineering & Planning 5,000.00$                    15,607.31 (10,607.31)$            

Road Maintenance & Construction Serv. 5,000.00$                    1,949.50 3,050.50$               

 Levee Maintenance -$                             3,466.87 (3,466.87)$              

Ditch Maintenance 10,000.00$                  47,181.05 (37,181.05)$            

Professional & Specialized 5,000.00$                    3,065.52 1,934.48$               

Publications & Legal Notice 150.00$                       113.57 36.43$                    

Rents & Leases 12,300.00$                  14,802.41 (2,502.41)$              

Transportation & Travel 1,000.00$                    69.38 930.62$                  

Pump Fuel 20,000.00$                  14,203.79 5,796.21$               

Vehicle Fuel 2,500.00$                    4,192.33 (1,692.33)$              

Utilities 250,000.00$                529,860.25 (279,860.25)$          

 SCADA Expense -$                             5,391.97 (5,391.97)$              

 Capitalized Expense SINKING FUND 131,400.00$                131,400.00$           

Total WD Expenses 911,150.00$                -$                        1,083,122.77$        (171,972.77)$          
-$                        

M&O Expenses RD Employees Salaries, P/R Tax, W/C, etc. 66,000.00$                  71,370.57 (5,370.57)$              

CPG Employees Salaries & Benefits 40,000.00$                  44,833.70 (4,833.70)$              

RD Employee Health Ins 27,300.00$                  14,375.81 12,924.19$             

Outsisde Labor 5,000.00$                    5,000.00$               

Communications 2,000.00$                    2,672.82 (672.82)$                 

Insurance - 20,000.00$                  20,935.37 (935.37)$                 

Maintenance Equipment 5,000.00$                    14,977.08 (9,977.08)$              

Maintenance Bldg & improvements -$                             -$                        

Maintenance Supplies 5,000.00$                    3,924.75 1,075.25$               

Pump Maintenance 25,000.00$                  3,147.97 21,852.03$             

General Maintenance 2,000.00$                    1,392.25 607.75$                  

Memberships 10,000.00$                  7,167.14 2,832.86$               

Miscellaneous 300.00$                       74.71 225.29$                  

Office Expense 1,500.00$                    1,558.15 (58.15)$                   

Auditing & Fiscal Services 10,000.00$                  8,950.00 1,050.00$               

Information Services 500.00$                       830.89 (330.89)$                 

Legal Services 30,000.00$                  61,932.97 (31,932.97)$            

Architecture, Engineering & Planning 100,000.00$                66,528.00 153,900.20 (53,900.20)$            

Drainage Expense 4,500.00$                    4,500.00$               

Levee Maintenance 20,000.00$                  18,862.35 1,137.65$               

Road Maintenance & Construction Serv. 2,000.00$                    3,626.31 (1,626.31)$              

Ditch Maintenance 15,000.00$                  43,980.99 (28,980.99)$            

Professional & Specialized 2,500.00$                    5,221.36 (2,721.36)$              

Publications & Legal Notice 75.00$                         113.56 (38.56)$                   

Rents & Leases 12,300.00$                  14,802.44 (2,502.44)$              

Transportation & Travel 300.00$                       79.38 220.62$                  

Pump Fuel -$                             -$                        

Vehicle Fuel 2,500.00$                    4,192.31 (1,692.31)$              

Utilities 20,000.00$                  12,999.21 7,000.79$               

Rabobank LOC  Interest -payable 23,000.00$                  578.18 22,421.82$             

Total M&O Expense 451,775.00$                66,528.00$             516,500.47$           (64,725.47)$            





Reclamation District 2035

DRAFT BUDGET 2018 - 2019

ACCOUNT NAME/NUMBER

2019 DRAFT 

BUDGET Rabobank LOC

Actual 

Income/Expenses Projected YE

W/D INCOME Water Delivery by Tenants 800,000.00$               Jul 18 - June 19

Water Delivery-Winter Water 175,000.00$               

Other Income 2,500.00$                   

CPG Reimb for Salaries, Benefits, etc 23,295.50$                 

FEMA & OES Grant Reimb 113,087.00$               1/2 WD & MO  Syphon & Cross Canal

WDCWA Power Reimbursement 300,000.00$               

TOTAL W/D INCOME 1,413,882.50$            -$                       -$                       -$                       

M&O INCOME M&O /Flood Control 457,480.00$               Increased rate

CPG Reimb for Salaries, Benefits, etc 23,295.50$                 

CPG Share of Costs Gravel Grant Income/LOC Rec'd 66,528.00$                 

FEMA & OES Grant Reimb 123,697.00$               Syphon and Cross Canal + 10% retention on FF

Other Income 2,500.00$                   

TOTAL M&O INCOME 673,500.50$               -$                       -$                       -$                       

EXPENSE WD 1,303,827.50$            -$                       -$                       -$                       

M&O & Other 601,716.50$               -$                       -$                       -$                       

TOTAL EXPENSES 1,905,544.00$            -$                       -$                       -$                       

REVISED

NET INCOME/LOSS WD 110,055.00$               -$                       -$                       -$                       

M&O 71,784.00$                 -$                       -$                       

W/D Expenses Water Delivery Expenses

RD Employee Salaries, etc. 76,998.50$                 Marti/Jeff - Marti 60%RD/40%CPG   Jeff 85%RD/15%CPG

CPG Employees Salaries, etc. 49,329.00$                 

Outside Labor 4,000.00$                   Reduced from last year - 

Staff Training/Travel/Seminars 1,500.00$                   Place holder

Communications 4,000.00$                   AT&T and % of Office phone

Insurance -Property & Liab 22,000.00$                 

INTAKE- Pump Expense 175,000.00$               Allowed for $150K and 25K (Eaton) (needed to add $10K for WDCWA )

Maintenance Equipment 10,000.00$                 Place holder

Maintenance Bldg & improvements 1,000.00$                   

Maintenance Supplies 2,000.00$                   Place holder

Pump Maintenance 100,000.00$               

General Maintenance 2,000.00$                   Janitorial, pest control, etc.

SCADA Maintenance 10,000.00$                 Placeholder

Memberships 26,000.00$                  ACWA, CSDA, Yolo Subbassin

Miscellaneous 2,000.00$                   Place holder

Office Expense 2,000.00$                   Office supplies, postage, etc.

Auditing & Fiscal Services 13,300.00$                 Quote from Richardson (Annual audit + Single Audit)

Information Services 2,500.00$                   Added an addt'l $1K for Website

Legal Services 25,000.00$                 split 50/50 btwn WD & MO

Architecture, Engineering & Planning 10,000.00$                 

Road Maintenance & Construction Serv. -$                            Place holder

Ditch Maintenance 50,000.00$                 Increased from $20K

Professional & Specialized 2,500.00$                   Could reduce - only have spent $3,000 in 17/18

Publications & Legal Notice 250.00$                      placeholder 

Rents & Leases 5,000.00$                   Placeholder for outside rentals other than the backhoe lease/purchase

Transportation & Travel 1,000.00$                   Placeholder 

Pump Fuel 15,000.00$                 will know more after we start flooding the fields

Vehicle Fuel 2,500.00$                   Placeholder

Utilities 500,000.00$               Total expense - WDCWA reimb in revenue

Capital Expense - FEMA repair work 7,550.00$                   Syphon gate & Cross Canal repair (our out of pocket)

 Capitalized Expense SINKING FUND 131,400.00$               annual

 Contigency Reserve 50,000.00$                 

Total WD Expenses 1,303,827.50$            -$                       -$                       -$                       

M&O Expenses RD Employee Salaries, etc. 76,998.50$                 Marti/Jeff - Marti 60%RD/40%CPG   Jeff 85%RD/15%CPG

CPG Employees Salaries, etc. 49,329.00$                 

Outsisde Labor 4,000.00$                   

Communications 3,000.00$                   

Insurance - Prop & Liab 22,000.00$                 

Maintenance Equipment 10,000.00$                 

Maintenance Bldg & improvements -$                            

Maintenance Supplies 2,000.00$                   

Pump Maintenance 30,000.00$                 Increased from $10K

General Maintenance 1,500.00$                   

Memberships 7,000.00$                   

Miscellaneous 300.00$                      

Office Expense 1,500.00$                   

Auditing & Fiscal Services 9,200.00$                   

Information Services 2,500.00$                   Added addt'l $1k for website

Legal Services 25,000.00$                 split 50/50 btwn WD & MO

Architecture, Engineering & Planning 50,000.00$                 Increased from $35K 

Drainage Expense 4,500.00$                   

Levee Maintenance 15,000.00$                 

Road Maintenance & Construction Serv. -$                            

Ditch Maintenance 50,000.00$                 Increased from $20K

Professional & Specialized 2,500.00$                   

Publications & Legal Notice 250.00$                      

Rents & Leases 5,733.00$                   

Transportation & Travel 300.00$                      

Pump Fuel -$                            

Vehicle Fuel 2,500.00$                   

Utilities 30,000.00$                 Increased from $15K

Rabobank LOC  Interest -payable 6,000.00$                   Depends on whether we use the LOC

Capital Expense - FEMA repair work 7,550.00$                   Syphon gate & Cross Canal repair (our out of pocket)

Capital Expense - DWR Grant (gravel grant) 133,056.00$               

Contigency Reserve 50,000.00$                 

Total M&O Expense 601,716.50$               -$                       -$                       -$                       

Marti/Jeff

Marti/Jeff

Mike/Denise/Tyler  ( Payroll taxes, W/C, 401K, Health/Dental/Vision)

Mike/Denise/Tyler  ( Payroll taxes, W/C, 401K, Health/Dental/Vision)

Regular pump maintenance - spent $40K so far increased from $55K

Maybe add a little here to do some office improvements - flooring, 

carpet?

2017/18 was all West Yost expense for training me, however there's been 

a few issues - maybe allow $5000



Cash Projection Fiscal Year 2018- 2019

Water Delivery

Maintenance & 

Operations

Combined 

Cash

6/18 June Cash Balance 648,632.73           (579,462.09)            69,170.64     

Fiscal Year July 2018 - June 2019 Projected Income & Expenses

Anticipated Revenue 1,413,882.50 673,500.50 2,087,383.00

Anticipated Expenses -1,122,427.50 -551,716.50 -1,674,144.00

Sinking Fund Reserve -131,400.00 -131,400.00

Contigency Reserve -50,000.00 -50,000.00 -100,000.00

Total Expenses -1,303,827.50 -601,716.50 -1,905,544.00

Anticipated Cash Balance at 6/30/19 758,687.73 -507,678.09 251,009.64







 
RESOLUTION No. 

A RESOLUTION OF THE RECLAMATION DISTR ICT 2035 
ADOPTING THE YOLO COUNTY OPERATIONAL AREA 2018 MULTl- JURISDICTION 

HAZARD MITIGATION PLAN 
 

 
 
WHEREAS, the Federal Disaster Mitigation Act of 2000  (OMA 2000) requires all 
jurisdictions to be covered  by  a  Pre-Disaster  All  Hazards  Mitigation Plan in order 
to be eligible for Federal Emergency Management Agency pre- and post-disaster  
mitigation  grants and funding; and 
 
WHEREAS, the RD 2035 recognizes that no jurisdiction is immune from natural, 
technological or human-caused hazards, and recognizes the importance of 
enhancing its ability to withstand hazards as well as the importance of reducing 
human suffering, property damage, interruption of public  services and economic 
losses caused by those hazards; and 
 
WHEREAS, RD 2035  staff participated  in a collaborative effort,  led  by the County  
of  Yolo, involving  various  local  and  tribal  government jurisdictions , public 
authorities,  special  districts  and  selected  community-based  organizations; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Yolo County Operational Area 2018 Multi-Jurisdiction Hazard 
Mitigation  Plan  focuses  on  the  potential  impacts  from   natural, technological  
and  human-caused  hazards  and  disasters,  and  includes  an assessment of these 
hazards, a  plan  to  mitigate  them  and  methods  of monitoring,  evaluating and 
updating the plan at least once every five years. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Trustees of the RD 2035 
hereby adopts the Yolo County Operational Area 2018 Multi-Jurisdiction Hazard 
Mitigation Plan, incorporated herein by reference. 
 
PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Trustees of the RD 2035 this __ day of, 
______ 2018, by the following vote: 

AYES:  

NOES:  

ABSENT:  

ATTEST:  ____________ 
                Reclamation District 2035 clerk 

























From: Jay Punia
To: Miao, Eric@CVFPB
Cc: Marti Holland; mike@conawayranch.com; Clarke, Robert@DWR
Subject: Thank you for your voicemail informing us that USACE will not be able to repair the site 412-29 this year
Date: Monday, September 10, 2018 3:41:53 PM

Hi Eric,
 
Thank you for informing us that the USACE will not be able to repair the site 412-29
this year and that they are proposing to fix it next April along with the site 412-28.
Obviously, we are disappointed that the schedule slipped and the USACE has to
postpone the construction to next year.  However, we recognize the constraints and
cumbersome processes the USACE staff has to go through before construction can
start!
 
Based on my discussion with Mike Hall, we would prefer that the USACE project be
constructed after June 30, 2019. As you know, we have a grant from DWR for
repairing the RD 2035 levee patrol roads. That funding has to be used before June
30, 2018. Therefore, we are planning to construct the RD 2035 levee patrol road
repair project during the spring of 2019 (March-May) and USACE PL 84-99 repairs
should be done during the summer or fall of 2019 after the levee patrol repair project
has been completed. Ideally, it would have been better to finish the PL 84-99 repairs
first and then complete the levee patrol road repair project, but looks like it will not be
possible.
 
Mike reminded me that we have to make sure that the USACE will include repairing
any damages to the levee crown roads due to the USACE trucks hauling material to
repair the damage sites. I am sure that the USACE will repair such damages, but we
want to make sure that such a clause would be part of the USACE construction
contract.
 
Please give me a call or toss an e-mail, if you have any questions or comments.
 
 
 
Jay S. Punia - PE
Senior Project Manager - Water Resources
Wood Rodgers, Inc.
3301 C Street, Bldg. 100-B
Sacramento, CA 95816
916.341.7760 Tel
916.341.7767 Fax
916.503.5093 Direct
916.870.0770 Mobile

jpunia@woodrodgers.com
www.woodrodgers.com
 
“CHALLENGE THE WAY THINGS ARE…AND CREATE WHAT SHOULD BE.”

mailto:Eric.Miao@CVFlood.ca.gov
mailto:marti@rd2035.org
mailto:mike@conawayranch.com
mailto:Robert.Clarke@water.ca.gov
mailto:jpunia@woodrodgers.com
http://www.woodrodgers.com/


 



 
 
 
 

Our commitment is to empowering Special Districts to connect with 
their constituents in a painless, transparent manner. 

 
Streamline is cloud-based software designed for special districts, meant to give district staff complete control 
over their websites. It requires only an internet connection, and no special technical knowledge. 
 
Features of note: 
 
20 minutes or less: online wizard helps you collect necessary information quickly–enough information to have a 
live-ready website in about 20 minutes. The wizard also acts as a tutorial, allowing you to get comfortable with 
the content creation process a bit at a time. 
 
Full featured CMS: the system is flexible and powerful enough that you can then add additional content, menu 
items and assets. You have complete control over everything: your navigation, your content, your images and 
files. Storage space is unlimited. File size is unlimited. No need to resize photos before uploading. 
 
Compliance tools designed to keep you safe: the meeting dashboard shows you where you may be missing 
agendas and minutes, and sends you reminders before agendas need to be online per the Brown Act. Full 
Section 508 compliance means your site is accessible to people with disabilities. Transparency dashboard 
guides you through publishing the content required to be considered a transparent organization, and the 
automated transparency report ensures the content is accessible to the public. When the state brings new 
online mandates in the future, Streamline Web will be updated to help you stay in compliance. 
 
Completely mobile friendly: Streamline is fully responsive, making it easily readable on any device, regardless of 
the size. This helps district sites to be included in Google search results for mobile users. 
 
Flexible design: Logo uploader and color scheme picker allows the client to customize the site with two clicks; 
additional themes and ability to add custom CSS are available for more advanced needs. 
 
Domain name assistance: automatically generated URL (eg: www.acme.specialdistrict.org) allows district to go 
live without the need for buying and managing domain names, although existing domain names can also be 
used (eg: www.acmemunicipaldistrict.org). 
 
Future-proof: provided as SaaS, enabling the client to never worry about upgrading software, reinvesting in new 
technology, or building a new site. New features and themes become available to all clients at no additional 
cost. 
 
Fully supported: unlimited support and training is included with membership. No more counting on your board 
secretary’s son to update your website; we’re here and ready to support you. :) 
 
No risk: one low, all-inclusive monthly subscription fee, no long term commitment, and no up front investment 
saves many tens of thousands of dollars and eliminates the need for RFPs.  
 
www.getstreamline.com  |  (916) 900-6619   

http://www.getstreamline.com/web/#pricing


Who uses Streamline? 

 

Our growing community of local government agencies both large and small have come 
to rely on Streamline to communicate important information to their constituents and 
stay compliant with new regulations. Sites with an asterisk (*) have used Streamline to 
achieve the Special District Leadership Foundation's Transparency Certificate of 
Excellence. 

• Alameda County Mosquito Abatement District* 
• Albion Little River Fire Protection District 
• Avila Beach Community Services District 
• Beckwourth Fire District 
• Burney Water District 
• Calaveras Public Utility District 
• Cannon Beach Fire & Rescue 
• Cayucos Sanitary District 
• Central California Tristeza Eradication Agency 
• Chico Area Park & Recreation 
• Deschutes Rim Health Clinic 
• East Contra Costa Fire 
• Edgemont Community Services District 
• Feather River Air Quality Management District 
• Grant Soil and Water Conservation District 
• Hesperia Recreation and Park District 
• Humboldt Bay Municipal Water District 
• Kensington Fire Protection District* 
• Kensington Police Protection Community Services District 
• Lake Oroville Area Public Utility District 
• Lake Don Pedro Community Services District* 
• Los Osos Community Services District 
• Mark Twain Health Care District 
• Monterey Peninsula Regional Park District 
• Monterey Regional Airport District 
• Rainbow Municipal Water District* 
• Rancho Murieta Community Services District* 
• Reclamation District #1000* 
• Roberts Creek Water District 
• Roseburg Urban Sanitary Authority 
• San Jacinto Basin Resource Conservation District 
• San Juan Water District* 
• San Mateo County Harbor District* 
• Sierra Valley Groundwater Management District 
• Temecula Public Cemetery District* 
• Twain Harte Community Services District 
• Visalia Veterans Memorial District 
• Vista Irrigation District* 
• Yolo County 911 
• Yuba Sutter Transit 

And many more... 

http://www.getstreamline.com/community
https://www.sdlf.org/transparency
https://www.sdlf.org/transparency



	RD Board Meeting Agenda 9.20.18 
	Minutes 06_20_18 - R.D. 2035 Regular Board Meeting
	Minutes 07_24_2018 - R.D. 2035 Special Board Meeting
	Budget vs Actual YE 6.30.18
	FEMA - Cross Bypass Canal Letter
	DRAFT 2018_2019 RD Budget 9.20.18 w_new MO
	Cash Balance July 18 - June 19
	RD2035 Letter-1st Qtr.Jt.Intake-OandM Invoice_08-08-2018
	Resolution Adopting 2018 Yolo County HMP
	NOES:

	Hazard Mitigation Plan RD2035
	USACE memo
	Streamline-overview
	Who uses Streamline
	Who uses Streamline?


